

Ahmed Gamal Zena

✉ ahmedzena53@gmail.com ☎ +20 101-175-2787 📍 Cairo, Egypt 🛡 Exemption
in LinkedIn/Ahmed-Zena 🐙 Github/AhmedZena 🖱 ahmedzena.com

PROFILE

I'm a Full Stack Developer specializing in Node.js, Angular, React, and MongoDB. My coding wand crafts enchanting, user-focused web experiences, blending innovation and functionality into seamless interaction. Driven by a passion for the extraordinary, every line of code I write is a step towards redefining the ordinary.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Nov 2023 – Mar 2024 **Intensive Code Camp (ICC), MEARN Stack**, Information Technology Institute (ITI)
- Oct 2023 **Web Development using Node.js and Angular**, National Telecommunication Institute (NTI)
- Aug 2021 **Summer Internship Web Development and IOT**, Information Technology Institute (ITI).

FREELANCING

- Aug 2023 – present **Talk platform**, React.js, Redux, Bootstrap, Agile [↗](#)
- Sep 2023 – Oct 2023 **Chatshops**, React.js, Tailwind.css [↗](#)

PROJECTS

- Feb 2024 – present **Portfolio**, React, Next.js, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, Framer-motion, Axios. [↗](#)
- Jun 2024 – present **Sb3aat Backend**, Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, JWT [↗](#)
- Jan 2024 – Mar 2024 **Gifts Cards Full Stack**, React, Node.js, Express.js, MonogoDb, Tailwind [↗](#)
- Dec 2023 – Jan 2024 **Electronics E-commerce**, Angular, Bootstrap, SCSS, Json-server [↗](#)
- Jul 2023 – Dec 2023 **School Management Backend**, Node.js, MongoDB, JWT [↗](#)
- Nov 2022 – Jul 2023 **Booking Flights Backend**, Node.js, Sql, Jwt [↗](#)
- Nov 2022 – Jul 2023 **Flygate (Booking Flight Tickets)**, React.js, Material ui, Tailwind.cs [↗](#)
- Aug 2022 – Sep 2022 **Tic-Tac-Toe**, Html, CSS, JavaScript [↗](#)

EDUCATION

- Sep 2019 – May 2023 **Bachelor's degree | Faculty of Engineering**, Zagazig university
Specialization: computer and systems engineering | Good
Graduation Project: Flygate: Booking Tickets [↗](#) | Excellent

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Frontend

Html/ CSS - SASS/ SCSS - Bootstrap - Tailwind - JavaScript - TypeScript - React.js - Next.js - Redux/Redux-toolkit - Angular - PrimeNG - WebPack/Babel

Backend

Node.js - Express.js - MongoDB - Mongoose - SQL/ MySQL - Socket.io - Redis - Git - GitHub - GitLab - Bitbucket

LANGUAGES

Arabic



English

